# SGA Meeting Minutes for 04/22/2024

The meeting was called to order at 4:03 PM by President Amberlie Wilson. The attendance was taken, and quorum was met. The minutes for the meeting on 04/08/2024 were sent out and have been approved.

# **Special Orders of Business**

- The 2023-2024 SGA Awards were given out today. The following people won the respective awards:
  - o SGA Spirit Award: Chief Arbiter Zoey Shamblin
  - o SGA \$1,000 Scholarship: Alpha Psi Omega Co-Representative Ben Bailey
  - o Jack Grose \$1,200 Scholarship: Delegate Jacey Crisp
  - O Bill Skeet Award: Holly Graham
  - o Friedl Award: Dr. Jonathan Berkey
  - O SGA Mountain Lion \$1,000 Award: Bonnie Kelly

# Officer Reports

# Chief Arbiter – Zoey Shamblin

• No Report

### Board of Governors Representative (BOG) - Stella Dunn

• No Report

### Faculty Executive Board Representative (FEB) - Brooke Sears

- FEB had a meeting today. The following was discussed:
  - o Three new professors have been hired for three different departments.
  - Over the summer, all computers will be updated to Windows 11.
  - Security cameras have been either replaced or installed. There is the intention for security cameras to also be installed in every classroom. While all cameras have the capacity for facial recognition and audio detection, the only ones that will have facial recognition will be at the entrances/exits, and audio will be in the daycare. Only the campus police will always have access to every camera, but the daycare workers will have access to the daycare cameras, and residence workers will be able to have access to their respective systems. There will be 700 cameras campuswide.
- Brooke was unable to stay for the discussion part of the meeting due to having to attend this Senate, but if anyone has questions or concerns, they are welcome to bring them up to the SGA.

### Secretary – Jade Hudgins

No Report

### Parliamentarian – Brooke Sears

No Report

### Ombudsman - Jonathan Hill

No Report

# Business Manager - Taylor Brown

• No Report

### Vice President – Taylor Glancy

- Taylor sent out the poll for the Homecoming 2024 theme. The top three themes were the following:
  - Board Games
  - o Disney
  - Movie Genres
- President Amberlie Wilson made a motion for the Senate to take a vote on the theme based on the three listed. A vote was taken in the Senate, and the winning vote out of the three themes was Board Games with eight votes. The motion was passed.

### President – Amberlie Wilson

- Amberlie wished all students good luck on finals!
- Plaques were awarded to the 2023-2024 Executive Board for their service this academic year in the following order:
  - o Parliamentarian Brooke Sears
  - o Ombudsman Jon Hill
  - Secretary Jade Hudgins
  - Student Conduct Officer Sarah Angell
  - Student Advocate Regan Carpenter
  - Business Manager Taylor Brown
  - President Amberlie Wilson

# **Committee Reports**

### Committee on Rules

• No Report

#### **CUSAC**

- Met last Tuesday regarding a complaint.
- Discussed having regular monthly meetings next semester.

# **Budgetary Commission**

- A budgetary request from Alpha Sigma Alpha for \$969 to cover their registration and hotel fees to attend a conference was unanimously approved for the full amount.
- President Amberlie Wilson made a motion to approve the budgetary request. The motion was passed by the Senate.

### Technology Committee

• No Report

## Philanthropy Committee

• No Report

### Campus Life Committee

No Report

# **Unfinished Business**

• There is no unfinished business at this time.

# New Business

• The following students were sworn in for the new executive board for the 2024-2025 academic year:

o President: Brooke Sears

o Vice President: Sarah Angell

o Business Manager and BOG Representative: Abby Stovall

Secretary: Lilly PalmerOmbudsman: Jon Hill

o Parliamentarian: Alex Rodriguez

Judicial Liaison: Jacey Crisp

o Student Advocate: Maren Boblits

• The Senate meeting was then passed to the new President, Brooke Sears. She thanked those who believed in her, voted for her, and thanked the 2023-2024 Executive Board for

being great to work with. She looks forward to working with the new 2024-2025 Executive Board.

# Announcements

- Alpha Psi Omega had a couple of announcements:
  - o Ben Bailey thanked those who voted for him for the SGA Scholarship.
  - The theatre had an amazing turnout for the cabaret. They reported the largest night in Concord Theatre history with an attendance of 138. The show went phenomenal and thank you to everyone who came out!
- Hopper-Turing Society meets this Thursday, April 25<sup>th</sup> at 4:00pm in Science 104. They are hosting a movie night this week!
- Anna Hardy had a couple of announcements:
  - She sent an email last Tuesday about gun storage options for the residential students. Any students planning to bring a gun on campus have been asked to respond, as she has yet to hear from anyone.
  - The CU SART Team and Housing are hosting Neon Rave on Wednesday, April 24<sup>th</sup> from 7:00pm 9:00pm in the North Tower Lobby.
- Carolyn Worley had a couple of announcements:
  - Laser Tag will be from 6:00pm 9:00pm Tuesday, April 23<sup>rd</sup>. Any students parked in the Sarvay lot, please move your car as soon as possible.
  - The last event of the year will be Late-Nite Breakfast on Tuesday, April 30<sup>th</sup>, and karaoke in the cafeteria.
- Mr. Lonnie Bowe had a couple of announcements:
  - Thanked the current executive board for their hard work and welcomed the new executive board. All members of the new and old executive boards are asked to stay after the Senate meeting for group photos.
  - O He also revisited the topic of security cameras in the classrooms, and students should be encouraged to share their opinions. If you have an opinion about the cameras, please speak with the new SGA President Brooke Sears or Ombudsman Jon Hill so it can be addressed and effectively communicate your opinions, whether you are for or against cameras in the classroom.

Meeting adjourned at 4:21 PM

Secretary, Jade A. Hudgins